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andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: Holiday Inn Express Reservations <HolidayInnExpress@reservations.ihg.com>
Sent: 08 August 2019 15:42
To: andy@mbrail.co.uk
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 49082131 at Holiday Inn Express.

  

Thank you for booking with Holiday Inn Express.
 

View with Images
 

   

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.
Holiday Inn Express

  

Reservation Confirmed.
Reservations  |  Locations  |  Customer Care  |  IHG® Rewards Club

  
 

 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office 
prevented au tomatic download  of this picture from  
the Internet.
Our Derby hotel offers modern accommodation in  
an ideal location

 

  

Holiday Inn Express Derby - Pride Park 

Wheelwright Way 

Pride Park 

Derby DE24 8HX 
 

   
Hotel Front Desk: 44-871-9021607 
Calls cost 13p per minute plus your phone company’s 
access charge. Calls from mobiles will be higher. 
  
Guest Name: Andrew Scott 
  
Check In:       Check Out:   
12 Aug 2019  –  13 Aug 2019  
03:00 PM       12:00 PM   
 

Rooms:   Adults:   
1   1   

        
   

    

 

MODIFY RESERVATION 

  

 

CUSTOMER CARE 

  

 

DOWNLOAD THE IHG® APP 

  

 

CANCEL RESERVATION 

  
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

   

 

Your confirmation number is: 49082131. Select your preferences before your stay. 
 

  

  

1 Double Bed With Sofabed Nonsmoking 
  

Rate Type: Best Flexible Rate 

Number of Rooms: 1 
  

Room Rate Per Night: 
 

Mon 12 Aug 2019 - Tue 13 Aug 2019  £94.99 (GBP)    
   

   

   

Estimated Total Price:  £94.99 (GBP)*  

 
  
  
  VIEW MORE RESERVATION DETAILS    
 

  

  

 

  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Keep family, work and friends 

just a click away. Enjoy 

complimentary Internet during 

your stay at any IHG hotel 

worldwide. 
 

 

 
View more benefits 

  

  

Things to do 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before 4:00 PM (local hotel time) on 
Sunday, 11 August, 2019 will result in no charge. Canceling your reservation after 4:00 
PM (local hotel time) on 11 August, 2019, or failing to show, will result in a charge of 1 
night per room to your credit card. Taxes may apply. Failing to call or show before 
check-out time after the first night of a reservation will result in cancellation of the 
remainder of your reservation.  
Rate Description: BEST FLEXIBLE RATE 

  
Hotel Information: 

 

Early Departure Fee: £50.00 (GBP) 

Pet Policy: No pets allowed except assistance dogs or animals 

* Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-specific service 
charges may also apply.  
  

 

Make the most of your stay, 

check out local information 

and nearby attractions. 
 

 
See What’s Local 

  

  
Places to Dine 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Explore Derby dining and 

restaurants in the nearby 

area. 
 

 
See What’s on the menu 

  

  
 

 

Thank you for booking with Holiday Inn Express. We look forward to your stay. 

 

  
 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
IHG Hotels & Resorts

 
 

     

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Kimpton Hotel & Restau ran ts

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Regent

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
In tercontinental
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Voco

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Hotel Indigo

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Crowne P laza

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Stay bridge Suites

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Candle Wood Suites

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.
Hualuxe

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.
Holiday Inn

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.
Avid

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic 
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EVEN Hotels

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.
Holiday Club Vacation

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.
Holiday Inn Express

  

 

 

 

To help protect your 
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Reservations  |  IHG® Rewards Club  |  Explore Hotels  |  Manage Your Stay  |  Meetings   |  Customer Care 
 

  

Download the IHG® App today:  
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
IOS App

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from  
the Internet.
Google Play App

   

This email was sent to andy@mbrail.co.uk 
 
You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with Holiday Inn Express Derby - Pride Park.  
 
This email is for posting only. Please do not reply.  
 
Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation that has been 
altered may be rejected by the hotel.  
 
As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is guaranteed in the 
hotel's base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement.  
 
© 2019 InterContinental Hotels Group, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA.  
 
All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated. 

  

 


